Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM

GMM 2022-06
Date: May 17, 2022
To: Eligible Nonprofit Security Grant Program (NSGP) Applicants
From: Cal OES Grants Management
Subject: Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 NSGP Application Webinars

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants
Management, is pleased to announce the FY 2022 NSGP Application Webinars
to explain the NSGP requirements, and assist nonprofit organizations with the
application process.

The NSGP is focused on target hardening activities. Funding can be used for the
acquisition and installation of security equipment on real property. Nonprofit
organizations that are eligible to submit applications for the FY 2022 NSGP are
those organizations that are described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 and exempt from tax under Section 501 (a) of such code.

Application documents must be submitted to the following email address:
Nonprofit.Security.Grant@caloes.ca.gov by Tuesday, May 31, 2022, 5:00 PM PDT.
Late submissions will not be considered.

FY 2022 NSGP Application Webinar Schedule

Tuesday, May 17, 2022

9:00 AAM.-11:00 AM.
Webinar 1

Calln: 1 (415) 906-4037
Conference ID: 221 107 472#

Thursday, May 19, 2022

9:00 AAM.-11:00 AM.
Webinar 3

CallIn: 1 (415) 906-4037
Conference |ID: 627 407 343#

Wednesday, May 18, 2022
1:00 P.M. - 3:00 P.M.
Webinar 2

Calln: 1 (415) 906-4037
Conference ID: 101 963 764+#

Tuesday, May 24, 2022

1:00 P.M .- 3:00 P.M.
Webinar 4

Calln: 1 (415) 906-4037
Conference ID: 511 295 537#
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